Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

From: Seeger, Jim (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 3:25 PM

To: Magner, Steve (Cl-StPaul)

Cc: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul); Ubl, Stephen (CI-StPaul); Soley, Reid (CI-StPaul); Yannarelly, Joe (Cl-
StPaul); Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Subject: Re: 877

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

> On Aug 20, 2018, at 3:19 PM, Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul) <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote:

>

> Marcia,

>

> Joe and | went over this afternoon and took a some photos. The dwelling is grossly unsanitary with refuse, rotten food,
dead mice, flies and a strong smell of mold. | would recommend that no inspectors go out until the dwelling is cleaned
and sanitized.

>

>

>

> Steve Magner

> Code Enforcement Manager

> Department of Safety and Inspections

> 375 Jackson St Suite 220

> Saint Paul, MN 55101

> P:651-266-1928

> F:651-266-1919

> steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us

>

V V V V

> From: Yannarelly, Joe (CI-StPaul)

> Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 2:53 PM
> To: Yannarelly, Joe (CI-StPaul) <joe.yannarelly@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul)
<steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

> Subject: 877

>

>

>
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> Sent from my iPhone



